WILDFLOWER LGA MEETING MINUTES

October 8, 2020

The meeting was called to order by the LGA President Jill Marangoni at 1:28 pm.

1. Welcome – President Jill Marangoni

2. Approval of Minutes:

The minutes from the Sept 10thth meeting were approved.

3. Treasurer's Report - Donna Childress

Donna reported an updated total of \$430.54 collected for putt money. A couple of miscellaneous deposits were made since the last meeting. There are remaining withdrawals to be made for the Solheim Tournament tee prizes and other expenditures. The current account balance is \$6,006.56.

4. Hospitality Report – Joan Ray

Joan didn't have any current news or updates to report.

5. Playday Chair Report: - Vickie Harris

Vickie had no new updates to report. She reminded the members that the committee is looking for someone to take over this role for next year.

6. Sadie Hawkins & Senior Club Championship Results – Jill Marangoni

2020 SENIOR CLUB CHAMPIONSHIP RESULTS:

1st Gross – Darla Beaty 1st Net – Darla Kirby

2nd Gross – Annette Romero 2nd Net – Sue DeFrancesco

2020 SADIE HAWKINS TOURNAMENT RESULTS:

First Flight:

1st Gross Harvey/Kirby/Lindeman

2nd Gross Beaty/Beaty/Hitt

1st Net DeFrancesco/Krug/Wyles2nd Net Childress/Childress/Odell

Second Flight:

1st Gross Arnold/Powell/Ralston 2nd Gross Frye/Griffin/Lahey

1st Net Armstrong/Armstrong/Garner

2nd Net Gee/Harris/Harris

NOTE: Results are posted on the LGA website.

7. Solheim Update – Anne Wainwright

On Friday night, participants are asked to bring \$40 per player and \$30 for none playing spouses/guests. Anne stated teams would be announced on Friday night and tee prizes will be given out as well. Everyone will learn if they are on a Red or Blue team and will be given tee times for Saturday morning. The first official tee time is 8:00 a.m. There will be someone onsite grilling if anyone is interested in purchasing hamburgers or hotdogs. Saturday's format will be a 2 person team scramble (match play) and on Sunday, individual Red vs. individual Blue (match play). Twenty-four players signed up.

8. Boo Bash Update - Jill

Sam has started a temporary signup sheet in the Pro Shop. Jill has requested Mary Celentani and Sue DeFrancesco to assist with games suggestions and play format. The date is Saturday, October 24th at 9:00 am. The cost is \$30 which will include lunch and prizes. The format is a four person scramble and prizes will be awarded for best costume and best decorated cart. Jill is preparing a flyer to send to the group shortly.

9. CTLG Update – Jill Marangoni

Wildflower CC is hosting the Nov 5th tournament. Anyone is welcome to play in this tournament. There will be a limited supply of golf carts available not including personal carts. Cart sharing will be required by all others.

Those individuals requesting separate carts will incur a \$15 charge. The tournament cost is \$40 plus \$5 to participate in the games if desired. Wildflower CC members are only required to pay \$10 for lunch and \$5 to participate in the game.

10. New Business

Judy Picot informed the group of the upcoming Annual Bra Brunch supporting the American Cancer Society. This is the 8th year and due to Covid-19, it will be conducted virtually. There will not be a

brunch this year. Sam Wright, our golf pro, is participating and we can all vote for him online. There are quite a few men participating as male models. A calendar is being developed from the votes based on who you donate to. If you want to join the "Golfer's Table" for Sam, a donation of \$50 is requested. Checks should be made payable to American Cancer Society and/or cash should be given to Judy Picot by October 30th.

9. Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 2:00 pm by Jill Marangoni. The next LGA meeting is scheduled for Thursday, Nov 12th following play.

Minutes submitted by: Josie Wheeler Approved by: Jill Marangoni